POINTER LAW OFFICE, P.C.
110 N. Main * P.O. Box 400

Gainesville, Missouri 65655
(417) 679-2203 (phone)

(417) 679-2213 (fax) E %klg E D2

November 14, 2003 Noy 1
7 2003

Via Federal Express and Facsimile Mis
Dale Hardy Roberts Ser‘"Ce & ’nf,:ubhc
Missouri Public Service Commission Ssion
200 Madison Street, Suite 101
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Re:  Application of UpLyne Telecommunications, Inc. for Certificate of

Service Authority to Provide Basic and Facility Based Local Exchange and
Interexchange Telecommunications Services
LA-2004-0136

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Per our recent discussion with Phil Garcia, please consider this letter as our request that
the tariff effective dates for YL20040446 and Y1.20040447 be extended to December 11, 2003.
This request is intended to allow us time to file an amendment regarding our submitted tariffs
and/or pleadings.

Please direct this filing to the attention of the appropriate Commission personnel.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this matter,

Very truly yours,

ol

David B. Pointer

cC: Mike Bristol



